ABN: 72002880864

Environmentél Defender’s Office Ltd

Sﬂ? ‘October 2010

Mr Scott Elliott

Project Manager

Xstrata Mangoola Pty Ltd

1*! Floor Westpac Building

39-43 Bridge Street , :
- MUSWELLBROOK NSW 2333

Dear Mr Elliott

Mangoola Mine Approval and conditions

1/89 York Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Tel: (61 2) 9262 6989

Fax: (61 2) 9262 6998
email: edonsw@edo.org.au

Office 1 Level 1
.71 Molesworth Street -

- PO Box 868

Lismore NSW 2480

Tel: 1300 369 791

Fax: (61 2) 6621 3355
email: edonr@edo.org.au

web: www.nsw.edo.org.au

We refer to the above approval and your negotiations with Chris and Ray Phelps and other affected

residents of Wybong.

We have written on their behalf to the Director-General of the Departrnent of Planmng seeking his
assistance in resolving the dispute over appropriate noise mitigation for their housing. A copy of the

correspondence is-attached for your information.

Yours sincerely

Environmental Defender’s Offlce (NSW) Ltd

LJL.J&,

Kirsty Ruddock
Principal Solicitor

Anindependent publicinterest

L

legal camre s_&azcia.fising in'environmental law






ABN: 72002 880 864 ___Environmental Defender’s Office Ltd

| ‘ 1/89 York Street
. - : Sydney NSW 2000
Our Ref: 2007081 Tel: (61 2) 9262 6989

Fax: (61 2) 9262 6998
email: edonsw@edo.org.au

~ 5™ October 2010 .
‘Office 1 Level 1
71 Molesworth Street
o - PO Box 868

Mr Sam Haddad | P Lismore NSW 2480
Director-General - ' Tel: 1300 369 791
Department of Planning _ Fax: (61 2) 6621 3355
23-33 Bridge Street, : email: edonr@edo.org.au

Sydney NSW 2000 R S
‘ web: www.nsw.edo.org.au

Dear Director-General
Mangoola Mine approval and conditions 7

We refer to our letter dated 4™ August 2010 a copy of which is attached. In that letter we sought to
refer to you for resolution a dispute between residents of Wybong and Xstrata/Mangoola Coal about
noise mitigation to their properties, We have still not received a response. Our clients are very
concerned about their position should mining commence without resolution of this matter and would
appreciate it if you could seek to try and resolve these matters at your earliest convenience.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 9262 6989.
Yours sincerely

Environmental Defen'der’s Office (NSW) Ltd

Kirsty Ruddock
‘Principal Solicitor

Fom

Anindependert publicinterest legal centre specialising in enviranmensal law
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1/89 York Street

) . S : Sydney NSW 2000
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' Fax: (61 2) 9262 69gg
email: edensw@edo.org.ay

4th August 2010

~ Office 1 Leve 1
_ L _ 71 Molesworth Street

, . ) : _ - PO Box 8883
: Mr Sam Haddad _ o © Lismore NSW 2480
* Director-General _ : e G o - Tel 1300 369 791

Départment of Planning o : ' Fax: (61 2) 6621 3355
23-33 Bridge Street, . ‘ - email: g.qonlr_@edo.org.au

Sydney NSW 2000 Lk N

| _ “web: www.nsw.edo.org.ay

Dear Direétoi'-Genefal
Mangoola Mine approval énd'conditions '

We refer to the above approval as modified. We act for Chris and Ray Phelps and other affected

residents o Wybong. As you would be aware, there are a number of residents affected by the

(EP & A Act). We understand that mmmg is to commence next month by Mangoola Coal mine.

‘Clause 8 in particular of the development consent states that “Upon receiving a written request from:
a landowner of the land listed in the table to Appendix 5, such as the Phelps and other residents in

 that area, the Proponent shall implement additional noise mitigation measures such as double
glazing,insulation, and/or air conditioning-at any residence on the land in consultation with the -
landowner. These additional mitigation measures must be reasonable and feasible. It goes onto state

' that within three months of receiving this request the proponent and landowner cannot agree on

measures to be implemented, or there is a dispute about implementation of these measures, then

- either party may refer the matter to the Director-General for resolution.”

The Phelps have been negotiéting with Xstrafa Mangoola Ptjf Limited since J anuafy 2009 to ensure
- that appropriate noise mitigation measures are adopted for their premises. They want to remain
living in their property and have full use and enjoyment of it They bought the property as an

situation and provide appropriate noise amelioration measures on their property such as a bund wal]
and other noise measures suggested by their expert. To date Xstrata have offered to double glaze and
air condition their property. The Phelps have been very patient with Xstrata and made clear their
wishes but are becoming increasingly fiustrated at the lack of practical action from Xstrata to
address their concerns. We have attached copies of the correspondence between Xstrata and our
office for your information, so you can see the whole history of the discussions with Xstrata.

e

Anindgpendent publicinterest legai centre specialising in environmental lmw



We therefore are referring this matter in accordance with clause 8 of the development consent for
resolution of the appropriate noise amelioration measures for the Phelps properties and those in the
surrounding area. We would appreciate it if you could confirm when the Department is able to meet
with the Phelps and other Wybong residents to discuss these issues, with their noise expert.

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me on 92l62 6989,

Yours sincerely
Environmental Defender’s Office (NSW) Ltd

Kirsty Ruddock

. Principal Solicitor

o
. Anindependent publicinterest legal cenire speciatising in environmental law
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